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Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. (85 s 2023

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID & SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Pugaro IS- School Head
Suit ES- School Head
EDNAS School
All Others Concerned

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: CONDUCT OF THE FIELD TRIAL FOR THE SECOND CYCLE OF THE
SOUTHEAST ASIA PRIMARY LEARNING METRICS (SEA-PLM)
ASSESSMENT

Date: May 18, 2023

1. The Department of Education through the Bureau of Education Assessment
(BEA) will conduct the field trial for the second cycle of the Southeast Asia
Primary Learning Metrics (SEA-PLM) to Grade 5 learners on May 30, 2023
(Tuesday).

2. In this regard, this Bureau hereby identified Ednas School as the participant in
the SEA-PLM 2024 field trial on the said date. The following testing personnel
are hereby required to attend the said activity based on the Regional
Memorandum CLMD-2023-259, to wit:

Division Testing Coordinator: Isagani D. Rosario, SEPS M&E

Test Administrator: Elmer B. Amansec, Head Teacher |l, Suit ES

Test Administrator: Gary B. Desoloc, Principal Ill, Pugaro IS

School Coordinator: Janette S. Soriano, Head of Guidance, EDNAS School

)

C. BANZON, CESO V
ion Superintendent

3. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

DR.
Schoo
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